
EXHIBIT 64 



From: Ashli Wetzel <Ashli.Wetzel@osceolasheriff.org>
To: " " < @rcid.org>

Subject: FW: External Email - RE: Pending Payment - Osceola County Sheriff's Office Off Duty
Detail

Date: Tue, 29 Nov 2022 18:39:33 +0000
Importance: High
Attachments: W-9_2021_.pdf; Walt_Disney_World_(Orange_County_Sheriff's_Office-MOU)_11622-

111922_THEME_PARKS.pdf

Hi,  The application was completed as Walt Disney World as the

vendor/business name, but I will correct this. You can make ACH payments and

contact Erin in our billing department with any questions 😊
 

Erin Finneran 407-348-1120

 

Ashli Wetzel

Off-Duty Coordinator

Ashli.Wetzel@osceolasheriff.org

Phone: 321-697-4529

Fax: 407-348-1181

 

From: SO Human Resources <sohr@osceolasheriff.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 12:47 PM
To: Ashli Wetzel <Ashli.Wetzel@osceolasheriff.org>
Subject: FW: External Email - RE: Pending Payment - Osceola County Sheriff's Office Off Duty Detail
Importance: High
 
 
 
From: < @rcid.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 10:53 AM
To: SO Human Resources <sohr@osceolasheriff.org>
Cc: Joseph.Mendez@ocfl.net; tfarmer@ocfl.net
Subject: External Email - RE: Pending Payment - Osceola County Sheriff's Office Off Duty Detail
Importance: High
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL] - This email originates outside of the Osceola County Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize and confirm the sender's email address. If you are unsure if an email is safe or not,
please forward the email to SOHelpdesk@osceolasheriff.org
 
Hi,
 
Thank you for sending the invoice for off duty in support of Reedy Creek Improvement District. Unfortunately, we
cannot pay the attached invoice as it is addressed to Walt Disney World. Please re invoice to Reedy Creek Improvement
District. I have attached our W9, and our mailing address is PO Box 10170.
 
Do you accept ACH payments? We prefer to pay that way. Please send me your banking information so I can get that
set up.

#90552.1



 
Thank you,
 
 

 
From: sohr@osceolasheriff.org <sohr@osceolasheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 12:21 PM
To:  < @rcid.org>
Cc: sohr@osceolasheriff.org; Joseph.Mendez@ocfl.net
Subject: Pending Payment - Osceola County Sheriff's Office Off Duty Detail
 
Please see the attached Invoice.
Invoice# 53938A
Detail Date: 11/6/2022
Total Amount: 6,222.64

Please make all checks payable to the Osceola County Sheriff's Office with the invoice number included. You have 30
days to remit payment before your invoice is considered delinquent.
For questions regarding your detail invoice, please contact Ashli Wetzel at 407-348-1130.
To pay via credit card, please contact Erin Finneran at 407-348-1120.
 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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